May 17, 2011

TO: Parties & Intervenors

FROM: Linda Roberts, Executive Director

RE: DOCKET NO. 401 - T-Mobile Northeast, LLC application for a Certificate of Environmental

Compatibility and Public Need for the construction, maintenance and operation of a
telecommunications facility located at 208 Valley Road, New Canaan, Connecticut.

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) shall continue the evidentiary hearing for this proceeding on
September 1, 2011, in Hearing Room One, Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, Connecticut, beginning at
1:00 p.m.

To save the time and expense of parties, intervenors and the public, the Council requests that al parties
and intervenors exchange/submit interrogatories on or before August 18, 2011. All parties and
intervenors shall submit their responses to interrogatories and pre-filed testimony to the Council and all
other parties and intervenors on or before August 25, 2011.

If you have any questions about Council procedures, including the submission of pre-filed testimony and

interrogatories, please do not hesitate to contact Melanie Bachman, Staff Attorney at the Council office at
860-827-2935. Thank you.
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